YORK PERMIT START NOTIFICATION FOR SECTION 50 LICENCE

g COUNCIL N

PLEASE NOTE: NOTICE SHOULD BE EMAILED TO STREETWORKS WITHIN 2HRS OF COMMENCING WORKS

PERMIT REF NO:
LICENCE NO: Click or tap here to enter text.
TO:  Streetworks Team, City of York Council, West Offices, York

FROM:

EMAIL ADDRESS:
CONTACT TEL NO:

PURPOSE
Permit Application for S50 Licence

TIMINGS

PROPOSED START DATE: / /

ACTUAL START DATE: / /

ACTUAL START TIME:

LOCATION DETAILS FOR WORKS

DESCRIPTION OR HOUSE NUMBER OR NAME: ENTER DETAILS HERE
STREET NAME: ENTER DETAILS HERE
TOWN: ENTER DETAILS HERE
USRN (IF KNOWN): ENTER USRN HERE
POST CODE: ENTER POSTCODE HERE

CHANGES/AMENDMENTS TO ORGINAL PERMIT REQUEST

Click or tap here to enter text.

PLEASE NOTE: NO WORKS SHOULD COMMENCE WITHOUT AN AUTHORISED PERMIT NO, ANY CHANGES TO YOUR PERMIT SHOULD BE ADVISED TO THE CYC
STREETWORKS AT THE EARLIEST OPPORTUNITY. ON COMPLETION OF WORKS THE ‘R’ STOP NOTICE SHOULD BE SUBMITTED WITHIN 2HRS OF SITE CLEAR &
THE REINSTAMENT DETAILS SHOULD BE SUBMITTED WITHIN 10 WORKING DAYS.
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